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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

—
From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 6:11 PM QUD (088 H
To: Naz (LKKAuto); Rohaizal (LKKAuUto)
Subject: FW: Mechanical Inspection Report Request
Dear Both

Below list of cases that require mechanical inspection. All the PO are not in yet.
Please discuss and see who will be doing which case.
Please let me know so | can update the case listing.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consuiltants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) [mailto:Karhaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 3:24 PM

Cc: Jefferson GERAR P erson_GERARD@spf.gov.sg>; SPF-TP FAIT <SPF-TP_FAIT@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:
w2 FCaserARRB-2O1 T 77O VIECTaNTCaT TSRt tiorofvehisloriMotanton-SGNGI22-FRHRLE5161/20T7 )

On 10 December 2017 at about 12.51 p.m., B1 (motor car; SGN6422U) was travelling along Woodlands Avenue 1
towards Woodlands Avenue 2, made a right turn on a green traffic light only into Woodlands Avenue 2. In the midst of
making the right turn into Woodlands Avenue 2 towards SLE, B1 collided into Al (deceased) who was pushing a stroller
filled with groceries at the pedestrian crossing along Woodlands Avenue 2 from B1’s left to right side. As the result of the
collision, A1 was conveyed by ambulance to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital in an unconscious state as she sustained head injuries.
She succumbed to her injuries and was pronounced dead by Dr Vyne Cabral Shakya Marrie at 4.07 p.m. on 10 December

2017.

SGN6422U - Driver (Party at fault, Not injured)
Pedestrian - Deceased

10 In-Charge: Kamaliah

B

b) Case: IAFP-1B-20171220 Mechanical Inspection of vehicle, Motor Car; S}..DIIOSBH (TP/1P/66629/2017)




GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECI18301202 /1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Period Contract No. HOMHQOECN17300054

Purchase Order Description Provision of mechanical inspection of motorcycle and motor car:
(1) FW9903T, FBC3728A, FBL2124B, E-Scooler-Reference No.
TP/IPIB4573/2017,;

(2) SGN6422U, SIR4331E, YN3671Z, SH8506M, SLD1038H, YP6093L,
GBEGB269C, SLR34545 & SLJ8352L.

Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 24 Jan 2018

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

Trading Pariner Reference No,  199607198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Email ONGSP@LKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. 67429588

Fax No. 67429343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubi Ave 3, Singapore 408865

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Kamaliah Kamis, Md Farhan Malik

Email Kamaliah_Kamis@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. 6547 6435

Fax No. 6547 6352

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A
Total Purchase Order Value 7,150.00 (SGD - Singapore Dollar)
Payment Terms 30 Days
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Billing Location Traffic Police Department

SIGNATORY INFORMATION
Name Lim Poh Choo
Designation Procurement Manager, PCMD
Purchase Order Signed Date 24 Jan 2018
ANNEX A
LIST OF ITEMS : : - - -
- Itern No. 1
Bicycles and motorcycles
Unit of Measurement SET
Quantity 4.0000
Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)
Total Amount 2,200.00 (SGD)
Remarks
Instruction to Supplier
Delivery Information
S/N |Location Delivery Date Quantity Delivery Terms
1 |Traffic Police Department |28 Feb 2018 4.0000|Local Delivery
Item No, 2
Motor cars and other goods vehicle
(unladen weight not exceeding 2500kg)
Unit of Measurement SET
Quantity 9.0000
Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)
Total Amount 4,950.00 (SGD)
Remarks
Instruction to Supplier
Delivery Information
SN |Location Delivery Date Quantiy Delivery Terms
9.0000|Local Delivery

1 |Traffic Police Department |28 Feb 2018

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)
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ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No attachments available.
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